
March 26, 1986

FROM: Elinor G. Adensam, Director
BWR Project Directorate No. 3
Division of BWR Licensing

MEMORANDUM FOR: Sholly Coordinator

DIST TION:
cket No. 0-397

BWD-3 r/f
EHylton
JBradfute
EAdensam
JScinto

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR PUBLICATION IN. MONTHLY FR NOTICE - NOTICE
OF ISSUANCE OF AMENDMENT TO FACILITY OPERATING LICENSE
AND FINAL DETERMINATION OF NO SIGNFI CANT HAZARDS
CONSIDERATION AND OPPORTUNITY FOR HEARING

Washin ton Public Power Su lv System Docket No. 50-397, WNP-2, Richland,

Washin ton

Date of amendment re uest: January 17, 1986

B'rief descri tion of amendment re uest: This amendment revises the WNP-2

license by modifying the Technical Specifications to allow deferring the

Type B leak rate test on the drywell head "0" .rings from March 19, 1986,

until the spring 1986 refueling outage. The spring 1986 refueling outage

is presently scheduled to begin April 15, 1986.

Date of issuance: March 18, 1986

Amendment No.: 21

Effective date: "'arch 18, 1986

Facility 0 eratin License No. NPF-12: Amendment revised the Technical

Specifications.

Public comments requested as to proposed no significant hazards

consideration: No

The Commission's related evaluation is contained in a Safety Evaluation

dated March 18, 1986.

Attorney for the licensee: Bishop, Liberman, Cook, Purcell & Reynolds

1200 Seventeenth .Street, N.W., Washington, D.C. 20036.
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Local Public Document Room location: Richland Public Library, Swift and

Northgate Streets, Richland, Washington 99352.
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G. Adensam, Director
BWR Project Directorate No. 3
.Division of BWR Licensing
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